
 Notice of a Meeting 
Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 2600 Roosevelt Drive, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any time during the course of this 
meeting as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In compliance 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, the City staff and 
Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with 
statements of factual information or existing policy. 

 
3. Approval of minutes 

i. October 23, 2023 meeting minutes 
 

 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding a Zone Change Application requesting a rezone from single-family “SF” 
residential to garden homes “GH” base zoning with a mixed-use “MU” overlay for properties located at 2500 California 
Lane and 2512 California Lane, Dalworthington Gardens. 

i. Conduct public hearing 
ii. Discussion and action 

 

5. Future agenda items. 
 

6. Adjourn  
 

CERTIFICATION 
This is to certify that a copy of the December 13, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofdwg.net, in compliance with Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 
 

 
DATE OF POSTING: ____________________   TIME OF POSTING: ____________________    TAKEN DOWN: ____________________     
 
 
   
_________________________________________ 
Sandra Ma, Interim City Secretary 

http://www.cityofdwg.net/


 Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

October 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
1. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Todd Batiste called meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with the following present: 
 
Members Present: 
Todd Batiste, Chairperson 
Paul Sweitzer 
Johanna Storm 
Anthony Parker, Alternate 
  
Staff Present: 
Lola Hazel, City Administrator 
Sandra Ma, Court Administrator/Municipal Service Manger 

 
 
2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In compliance 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, the City staff and 
Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with 
statements of factual information or existing policy. 
 
None 

 
3. Approval of minutes 

i. June 12, 2023 meeting minutes 
ii. September 25, 2023 meeting minutes 

 
       A motion was made by Sweitzer and seconded by Parker to approve items 3i-3ii 
 
        Motion carried by the following vote: 
        Ayes: Members Sweitzer, Storm, and Parker 
        Nays: None 
  
 
4. Consideration of a Special Exception Application for fence height in accordance with the City of Dalworthington 

Garden’s Zoning Ordinance Section 14.02.321(c)(7), screening devices/fences, over height or in required front yard, 
for property located at 3520 Estates Drive, Dalworthington Gardens. 

i. Conduct public hearing 
ii. Discussion and action 

 

Public hearing opened at 6:06 pm 
 

Lindsey Murphy, 3520 Estates Drive: applicant, spoke in favor of request. 
  
Close public hearing at 6:07 pm 
 
Storm made motion to approve the request, Sweitzer second 
 
Ayes: Storm and Sweitzer 
Nays: Parker and Batiste 
 
Tied vote no recommendation forwarded to council. 
 
 

5. Discussion and possible action regarding a Zone Change Application requesting a rezone from single-family “SF” 
residential to garden homes “GH” base zoning with a mixed-use “MU” overlay for properties located at 2500 California 
Lane and 2512 California Lane, Dalworthington Gardens. 

i. Conduct public hearing 



 

ii. Discussion and action 
 

 
Case was continued to December 13,2023  at 6:00 pm and the public hearing continued as well. 
 

6. Consideration of an application for a preliminary plat and a planned development concept plan for 8.146 acres of land 
situated at the southwest corner of Arkansas Lane and Bowen Road, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas, properties of 
which are addressed as or located near 2528 W. Arkansas Lane and 2520 W. Arkansas Lane, being a portion of Lots 6 
and 7, Block 2, Dalworthington Gardens, an addition to the City of Dalworthington Gardens, being part of those tracts 
of land described in the deed to Laura Ruth Masters Martin, and being all the land described in the deed to Bettie B. 
Eixmann. 

i. Conduct public hearing 
ii. Discussion and action 

 
The applicant’s architectural firm Douglas Cooper with MMA spoke on the planned development concept plan. 
 
Public hearing opened at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Meredith Ivey, 2615 Clover Lane: Spoke to one of the surrounding properties being residential, not commercial. Spoke to 
a two-story building being near her home at Clover Lane and not wanting it overlooking her property. 
 
Denise Manestar, 2617 Clover Lane: asked about what their view would be of the development, screening, etc. 
 
Laurie Bianco, 2413 Roosevelt Drive: spoke in favor of the application. 
 
David Hardesty, applicant: spoke in favor of the application. 
 
Close public hearing at 6:40 pm 
  
Motion was made by Storm to accept the plans as presented, Parker second. 
        Ayes: Members Sweitzer, Storm, and Parker 
        Nays: None 
 
 

7. Consideration of an ordinance amending the City of Dalworthington Gardens Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Zoning, 
amending Section 14.02.224, B-3 Business District, to delete references to motor vehicle sales; and amending Section 
14.02.225, LI Light Industrial District, to add regulations for motor vehicle sales. 

i. Conduct public hearing 
ii. Discussion and action 

 
Public Hearing opened at 6:59 p.m. 
 
Public Hearing closed at 6:59 p.m.  
 
Motion was made by Storm change it to B-3 and LI requiring a special exception for any indoor vehicle sales showroom, Parker second. 
        Ayes: Members Sweitzer, Storm, and Parker 
        Nays: None 
 

8. Future agenda items. 
 
Not needed 
 

9. Adjourn  
 
7:21 pm 



Staff Agenda Report     
 

Agenda Subject: Discussion and possible action regarding a Zone Change Application requesting a rezone from 

single-family “SF” residential to garden homes “GH” base zoning with a mixed-use “MU” overlay for properties 

located at 2500 California Lane and 2512 California Lane, Dalworthington Gardens. 
 
  

Background Information: A Zone Change Application was received for properties located at 2500 California 

Lane and 2512 California Lane for a change from single family “SF” residential to garden home “GH” base zoning 

with a mixed-use “MU” overlay. 
 

Per Local Government Code, Chapter 211, zone changes must comply with the City’s Comprehensive Plan as 

follows: 
Sec. 211.004.  COMPLIANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.  (a)  Zoning regulations must be adopted in 

accordance with a comprehensive plan and must be designed to: 

(1)  lessen congestion in the streets;  
(2)  secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers;  

(3)  promote health and the general welfare;  

(4)  provide adequate light and air;  

(5)  prevent the overcrowding of land;  
(6)  avoid undue concentration of population; or 

(7)  facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and other public requirements. 

 
The Future Land Use Map from the current 2005 adopted Plan shows these properties to remain as single family 

residential. However, in the latest Plan draft amendment from June 2023 includes changes to proposed Bowen 

Road future land uses as described below. The full description can be found in your packet. 
 

The Bowen Road Planned Development Overlay may include Large Lot Residential uses but may also include a 

mixture of Medium Density Single Family Garden Homes, and Commercial Uses with a preference toward 

agricultural related businesses (vegetable and meat markets, farm and ranch supply, etc.) and restaurants. Garden 
Home developments shall include 10 percent open space for parks and community gardens. The Planned 

Development shall provide an orderly transition from commercial uses to the large lot Residential uses and 

incorporate suitable separation barriers with a preference to vegetated barriers in lieu of hardened barriers such as 
fences. Uses other than large lot residential uses shall be planned development. 

 

The applicant has communicated to the City he desires to build garden homes with a few small foot print restaurants 

on the south end of the development. 
 

Recommended Action/Motion: Motion to approve a Zone Change Application requesting a rezone from single-

family “SF” residential to garden homes “GH” base zoning with a mixed-use “MU” overlay for properties located 
at 2500 California Lane and 2512 California Lane, Dalworthington Gardens. 

 

 OR  

 

Motion to deny a Zone Change Application requesting a rezone from single-family “SF” residential to garden homes 

“GH” base zoning with a mixed-use “MU” overlay for properties located at 2500 California Lane and 2512 

California Lane, Dalworthington Gardens. 
 
 

Attachments:  

Zone Change Application 

2005 Current Future Land Use Map 

Bowen Road Corridor PD Overlay Verbiage from Comp Plan 

2023 Draft Future Land Use Map 

 

 



Zone Change Application 

As Base Zoning with Mixed Use Overlay



Zone Change Application (cont.) 



7

Ci   
ty of

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci   
ty of

A l
t

r ing on

City of 

A lr ington

City of 

Arlin
gton

Ci y f 
t o

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci y f 
t o

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci   
ty of

A l
t

r ing on

Ci   
ty of

A l
t

r ing on

Ci y f 
t o

A lingt
r

on

Ci   
ty of

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci   
ty of

A l ngt
r i

on

City of 

Arlin
gton

Ci y f 
t o

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci y f 
t o

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci y f 
t o

A l ngt
r i

on

Ci   
ty of

A l
t

r ing on

City of 

Arlin
gton

i
 

C ty of

e
Pant go City f o

P ntego
a

Ci y  
t of

te
Pan goC t o n ei y f Pa t go

C  f P nt gity o a e o

1

23

45678

12
3

4

5 6 7

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

A

B

C

1

2

3

4

5

6

12

13

1415

6A

6-B-1

6-B-2

6-B-3

7B

7A

7

8A

8

2

8B

8A

9B

9C

10 11

12-R1

13

14-B

2-R-3

3A
3

4

5R1

5R2

6

6A

7C

7A

7B

7D

W.PT M.PT. E.PT

.

2R2

2R1

10

4R-1

5
6A 6C

8 8
A

8A1

8R-1

9

10 11C
11B 11A

11D

11

N.PT.

S.PT.

M.PT.

N.PT.

S.PT. S.PT.

N.PT.
N.PT.

M.PT.

SE.PT .SM.PT.
SW.PT.

1A 1B2 1B1

1

6
A

1

A1B B1A

A2 B2

7

B1BA1C

A1C

A2A1 A2A

A3

A1B

A2

A1A

A1

1C

1B

1

2

5

1B

1A

15R1

8R 9R

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

2

3

4

5

6

7

1A

1B

1

2

3

4

5

6
11

12

13

1

2

1
2

1

2R

73

78

81

80

79

77

76

75

74

72 91

92

97

98

99

100

96

95

94

93

82R78R66R

65

68

69

70

71

72 73

74

75

76

77

80 81

88

84

85

86

87

89

90

64

65R

67R

71R

57R

5
5

R

5
3
R

51R

50R

49R48R

47R

45R

43R

41R

60R

62R

63R

33

34

35

38

39

40

37

36

22 24 25 26 27 28

29

30

31

32

23

18

19

20

21

19

20

21

22

2
3

2
5

32

31

30

2
8

2
6

2
7

2
92
4

11

12

13

14

15

16R

18

33B

33A 34A

34B

35

36

42

43

44

45

46R

48R

49R 50R

51R1

52R

5
4

5
5

5
6

5
7 5
8

5
9 6
0

61R

63R

64R

38

39

40

41

37

16

17

15

14

13

12

11

10

5 6 7 8

1

2

3

4

56

7

8

9

10

1B

1A

11R

9R1

3B

2R

2

1

3.211 AC

15

14
13

12

11

109876

5

4

3

2

1

22

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14

13

12

11

10

987654321

876542-R
1 4 3 2 1

1
2

3

7

8R

9R

10

11 12R

11R 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2524
2322212019181716R15R

7R1

12R

14R

1R

S PT LOT 7

5
6

7

4

3
2 1

7A-R

7B-R

65

4-A

3-A

21

1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9R 10R 11R 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23R

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

43R

2R

10R
9

7R
6

5

4

3

2

1

2A

1A2

1A1

3B

5B
5A1

5A

4A

3A1
3A2

3B2
3A

2B 2A1

2A

2A2

1

9

9A 9A1

8A1
8A2

8B

7

W
 P

T

E PTW PT

C1R

1A5

1A

E1R

1A3

1A3A

1B

5B2

6A

6A2

6B
6C

5B1
5B2A

5B3

2B3

2B3A

2R1

2R2

2
B

22B 2A
12

3

4

5

6

7

5A

4A

41A4

W PT

1514131211

10 9 8 7 6

54321

1-C

1-D

1-E

10D

10D1

10C

10B10A

7B

8A

8B

9-A

4A1

4A

44-B

3R23R1
2R2

2R1

1-A1-B

10
1

6A-1 6A-5

6A-6

6A-7

6A

6A-2

6A-3
6A-4

5C

5A

5B

4B4A

4R-1
4R-2

3-A-2

3B

3-A

B

TRACT

1110

9R
8R

7B7A

6G

6F

6E

6D

6C

6B 6A

5R 4
3

2
1

3

2

1

2
1

2

1

1R

2R

7RA

6R 5

4R

3R

2
1

3

2

1

4

TRACT

3

TRACT

2

TRACT

1

TRACT
3

2

1

4-R1

5-R1

7

6

3

2

1

1

9 8
7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

6

5 4 3 2 1

6

5

4
3 2

1

3

2

1

1A

1B

13

6

5

4

3

2

1

10

S PT

10

N PT

S PT

13A1

9

1

2

3

8C

8B

8A

7A

6C6

6A

2

6A6A1

6D6B

8R

14
13111098

7 6
5 4 3 2 1

7R

7-C-2

7A
7B

22212019
171615141312

11 10 9B 8 7 6 5 4 3

2R

1R

6R1

15

14

13

12

11

10

9R

5

4

3

2 1

13

4

5

6

7
6

5

4

3

21

5 4

3

2
198

7
65432

1

21

54

3
21

15 14 13

12

11 10 9

87654
3

2

1

25
24 23

22
21

2019

18 17
16

1514
13121110

9

8

7

6

5

4

32
1

12

11

10

9

8

7
6

5

4

3

2

1

18 17 16

15

14

13

12

1110

9

87

6

5

4-R

3-R 2 1

11
10

9

8

7

65

4

3

2

1

20

BR

19

6A

1

9

8

7

6

16

15-R

14-R

13-R

1211

10R

9R

8-R

7-R

6

5-R

4-R

3

2

1

2

1

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

5

4

3

2

1

98
7

6

5

4 3 2
1

4

3

2

1

12

11
10 9 8 7

6 5 4 3 2 1

16

15

14

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1

2

3A

3B

3

7

6

5

62

61

60

59

58

57

5655

54

53

52

51

50

49

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

2
4

1

3

6

7

8

9

10

34

33

32

31

48

47

46

45

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5 5

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6
8

4A

W. PT.

1

W. PT.

2

3

1A

E. PT.

3
2A

2C

5
4

10

6B

19B

TR 2H1

TR 2

TR 2E1 TR 2F

TR 2E

TR 2F1

2 2B

13A

5C

4B

3B

2A

1

6 5 4

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

12345

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

6

5

4

3

2

1

TR. 9    4.139 Ac.

A

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 16

17

18

19

20

21

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

101112
13

14

15

16

17

43

44 45

42

29 28 27 26

30 31 32 33

21 20 19 18

TRACT A

1B

TR. D3R2

TR. F

TR. F TR. C-4 TR.C-5 TR.C-6

TR. DRTR. BTR. A

1A

8.354 AC.

1

5

4

3

2

1

35R

34R

6R2

2-R-1

1-R-1

1

1

2

9

7-C-1

7A

8R-2

14-A

12 -R2

12-R3
9A

2R

3R

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

2

1

1 1-R

2

1 2 3 4 5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1213141516

A

1 2 3 4R

6

78910

1R

1

2

9A

1 2

3 4

5 6

7 8

23
4

5

6

7

8
9

10

11

12

1

1

3

45

6

7

8

12

13

14-C

1.75 Ac

1.78 Ac

2.4 Ac

2.57 Ac

6.02 Ac

6.98 Ac

1.91 Ac

.4
9

A
c

.5
6

 A
c

Ac.68

1 Ac

1.36 Ac

1.05 Ac

.82 Ac

2.36 Ac

4.38 Ac 1.86 Ac 2.5 Ac

2.35 Ac
1.564.37 Ac

.56 Ac

.57 Ac

.52 Ac

4.24 Ac
4.92 Ac

.75 Ac

.61 Ac

1.93 Ac

.90 Ac

.89 Ac

.72 Ac

.64 Ac

1.10 Ac

1.51 Ac

1.02 Ac

1.07 Ac

.55 Ac .56 Ac .47 Ac .55 Ac

10.1 Ac5.55 Ac 3 Ac

.5 Ac

.55 Ac

1.32 Ac 1.56 Ac

12.56 Ac

1.37 Ac

6.88 Ac

1.12 AC.

1.09 AC

.75 AC

6.73 AC

2.601 AC

1.50 AC

1.50 AC

.44 AC

.3
7

 A
C

.5 AC

1.60 AC

.50 AC

2.0 AC

6.67 AC

1.008 AC

.830 AC1.129 AC

.76 AC

.50 AC
.50 AC

3.495 AC 5.5 AC

2.64 AC 1.66 AC.

4.932 AC

.79 AC

.644 AC

1.01 AC.

.505 AC

 C.

.59 A

.68 AC

.98 AC

.98 AC

.98 AC

.98 AC .97 AC

.82 AC 1.27 AC

2.14 AC

2.01 AC

.5 AC

2.36 AC

.549 AC

.862 AC

1.206 AC

2.174 AC.

.65 AC

9.84 AC

4.315 AC

4.07 AC

7.87 AC

.921 AC

2.74 AC

.94 AC

.41 AC

3.963 AC

2.016 AC

3.8012 AC.

7.4 AC

11.4 AC

4.78 AC

.76 AC

.57 AC

1.77 AC

.81 AC

.63 AC

.69 AC

.78 AC

11.74 AC

4.220 AC

1.3 AC

29.79 AC

1.0 AC

1.0 AC

2.57 AC

.99 AC

1.01 AC

4.0 AC

14.5 AC

16.87 AC

19.62 AC

2.38 AC

2.29 AC

1.67 AC

1.1 AC

1.05 AC

TR 1C

3.84 @

1
.0

 A
C2.34 AC

2.0 AC

1.596 AC

.454 AC

.95 AC

1.0 AC
1.61 AC

1.77 AC

2.23 AC

4.73 AC

4.170 AC

1

TR.6A3

TR.3B05

TR.3B06

TR.3B
TR.3B7

TR.

6C4

TR.3G3A

TR.3G1

TR.

3A1B

TR.6C1

2 & 3

TR.3

TR.3E & 3F

TR.3D
TR.

3J11

TR.3C1A TR.3C1 TR.3C2 TR.3C3TR.

3C

TR.9G

TR.9C3

TR.9C TR.9C1B

TR.9C1A

TR.3A1A1
TR.3B2C

TR.

3B2

TR.6A2
TR.6A1

TR.9A1 TR.9E1 TR.9E1
TR.9GO1TR.9H

TR.9B2 TR.9B1

TR.6E

TR 5B1A

1.88 AC.

TR 3B

TR 5D3

TR 5D5

TR 5D

T
R

 5
D

6
ATR 5D4

TR 5D6

TR 5D2

TR 5F3

TR 1B2

TR 3C

TR 2F & 3D

TR 2K

TR 2

TR 5A1A

TR 5A1A2

1

TR 2J

TR 2D

TR 2C

TR 5C5

TR 5C3

TR 5A2 & TR 5A3

TR 5B1

5B3A1

TR

T
R

 5
B

3A

TR 5B3A

TR 5B3

TR 5G3

TR 5G1

TR 5G2

TR 5M

TR 5KTR 5H

TR 2A

TR 1C1

TR 1B

TR 3E

TR 3D

TR 1D2

TR 1D1

TR 1D1A

TR 1D3

TR 1E & 1E1

TR 1

TR 1B

TR 1B1

TR 1A

TR 1C3A

TR 1C4

1E1

TR

TR 1E

T
R

 1
D

1
A

TR 1A

TR 1C3

TR 2B

TR 2B1

TR 2B

TR 2G TR 2K

TR 2A1

TR 2A

TR 2H

2

P
IP

E
LIN

E

L
P

IP
E

IN
E

I
P

P
E

LIN
E

N
E

P
IP

E
LI

HER
TAGE

I
QUA

S

RE

BARNES

T

EATT

HW

DA
DN.

J.M
.

R

L

FA
REL

CORZINE

ESTATESG RGANO
A

V

R

S  
ARK

ETE
AN

P

ALLEN

GARDENS I
DIX

E

COU
TRY

ES

N

 W
OOD 

T

ESTATES

O
K CREEK

A

ENCH

ED 
ILLS

ANT

H

EL

T

CAST
ON ES

ATES

J.E. M
D

OX

A
D

ACRES

GARDEN

O
K

I
 P

RK

BR
O

S
DE 

A

W
ILLIAM

S

TJ. .

M
EADOW

S

UNNY

S

T
E 

ST
E

H
E

AT
S

DELLS
HET

E
A

ST
TES

 

SUNSET
LAKE

O
DE

G
O

R.W
.

TYLER
L

N
LL

. RA DA

E 

PLAC
II

OUN

C

TRY

DEVEREAUX
UN

Y PLACE

CO
TR

I

 
A

K

SPR
NG P

R

W
N 

PR
NGS

T
I

 S

I

T
ES

R
DGE
I

CROW
N

#2

TW
IN SPRINGS

W
. SALAZAR SUB

ESTATES

RO
DAC

S

B
A

RE

ESTATES

R

 M

W

USHING
EADO

OR
H HOM

LACE

ASHW

T

EP

ENCH
NTED GARDENS

A

M

L
O

D

AR
W

O

THE HEM
INGSFORDS

RIDGE

G
EN

L

RUSH S

I
GS

PR
N

GLEN SPRINGS

T.H. W
ATSON

TESCO R.O.W.

PLEASANT

DG
S

RI
E E

T.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
A

V
L
E

A
M

IL

EY
AD

T
N

BAIL
 

DI
IO

B
R

A
D

D
O

C
K

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

COUNTRY  

W
OODEST

W
O

N

ON

DAL

RTHI
GT

GARDENS

D
A

LW
O

R
T

IN
G

T
O

N

H
E

G
A

R
D

N
SD

G
AR

EN
 PAR

K

ESTATES

.W
. HALE

J

I

ADDIT
ON

KAREN'S

ACRE

POW
ERS

L
C

HOM
EP

A
E

URCARCO

O

D
 

W
ODE

 CREEK
ESTATES

ADDITION

L

N
R

ESS
E

PARKER HOM
E

LACE

P

R

RD
NS

HE
ITAGE GA

E

SANDEFERACRES

GAR
E

S

D
NAR

P
K

ITY 
C

HALL

H  “PAP
Y”

A. .
P

ELKINS
AKE

 L

2

1

1

1

3

1

2 1

B

A

1

1

A

B
B

1

3

2

1

2

3

1

2

1

1R

3R

2R

7

7

5

4

4

9

1

3

2

1

71R

C

A

A

1

1

B

B

D

B

E

4

32

1

2

1

1

12

1

1

1

8

9

7

8

5

3

2

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

(SH SPUR 3 3)0

PIONEER PARKWAY

ARKANSAS LANEARKANSAS LANE

R
O

V
E

LT
 D

R
.

O
S

E

 D
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
R

.

D

O
O

SEV
LT 

R
.

R

E

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 D
R

.
O

O
E

L
D

R
S

E
V

T 
R

.

ROO EVEL  D .S T R

INDIAN TRAIL

SANTA FE CIRCLE

E T T S .
S A E DR

WOODED CREEK CIRCLE

WOODED CREEK CIRCLE

R
 D

R
.

S
IE

B
E

RAINER DR.

GARDENIA DR.

D
I

R
U

S
T

N
 T

.

DUSTIN TR.

W
IN

TE
R

S
E

T TR
.

ORCHARD LANE ORCHARD CT.

ROSEBUD DR.

R
S

E
B

U
.

O
D

 C
T

F
L

W
E

R
 G

A
R

D
E

R
O

N
 D

.

C
A

R
IO

.
N

AT
N

 D
R

SUNSE  LT ANE

U
N

Y
P

.
IR

.
C

O
TR

 
L

 C

C
R

Z
N

 D
O

I
E

R
.

O
 R

O
A

B
W

E
N

D
O

B
W

E
N

 R
O

A
D

O
B

W
E

N
 R

O
A

D
O

 R
A

B
W

E
N

O
D

B
O

 R
O

A
W

E
N

D
B

O
E

N
 R

O
A

W
D

CALIFORNIA LANE CALIFORNIA LANE

R
TE

X
A

S
 D

.

AMBASSADOR ROW

S
E

IL
.

V
LE

 C
T

H
A

S
 C

.
C

E
T

R
O

M
A

N
 C

T. A
D

R
D

C
T.

M
I

 

M
I

H
A

N
AV

E
C

IG
 

.

M
I

H
I

A
N

C
T

C
G

 
.

C
E

.
O

U
R

TN
Y

 C
T

P
A

R
K

 D
R

IV
E

SUNNY MEADOW CT.

ID
LE

C
R

E
E

K
 D

.
R

I
S

E
B

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

N
N

 

I
D

IA
TR

AIL

S
A

S
TR

L

P
N

I
H

 
A

I

ELKINS DRIVE

ELKINS DRIVE

P
A

R
K

 D
R

I
E

V

R
K

 
C

P
A

P
LA

C
E

 
T.

EVIE CT.

CLOVER LANE

SUNSET LANE

SUNSET OAKS

A
W

IL
D

O
K

 C
T.

BURLWOOD DR.

WHISPERWOOD TRAIL

CASTELON CT.

BROADACRES LANE

OAK TRAIL CT.

HARDER DRIVE

KATHERINE CT.

KATHERINE CT.

KATHERINE CT.

K
A

L
A

R
Y

N
 C

T.

R
U

S
H

IN
G

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
T.

TW
I

 L
AK

E
 

T.

N

S
C

TWIN SPRINGS DR.

H
A

H
E

T
RO

W.
CT

E

S

D
CT.

H
MIN

G
FOR

 

GA

C
TW

I
K LANE

PLEASANT RIDGE ROAD

PLEASANT RIDGE ROAD

A
S

W
O

TH
 C

T
H

R
.

RAVENHILL LANE

G
LE

N
 S

P
R

IN
G

S
 D

R
.

K
E

Y-
P

K
IN

S
 

A
LL

E
R

R
O

D

PA
RK

S
PR

IN
G

S

B
V

 R
O

.
.

L
D

.
.

W

CROSS BEN  DRD .

L
K

E
E

A
G

LE
 

A
 C

T.

CURT DRIVE

PARKER
TR

AIL

T
D

U
S

IN
 TR

A
IL

B
R

G
A

D
O

O
N

 C
T.

I
A

 
M

.
S

N
R

A
O

N
 C

T

SUPERIOR DR.

VENTURA DR.

PALO ALTO DR.

HOMEWOOD TR.

CATALINA DR.

C
S

A
B

LA
N

C
A

 C
T.

A
AV

O
N

 
R

I
E

D
V

SU SET LANE

N

LEONARD CT.

YALE DR.

HARVARD DR.

DARTMOUTH DR.

VASSAR CT.

R
E

L
D

.
C

O
N

L 
R

NORWICK CT.

D
NL

GAR
E

 
ANE

ARBROOK BLVD.

LE S .P A ANT CIR. N

PLE SANT C . S.A IR

MAYFIELD ROAD

K
AY

 L
Y

N
N

 L
N

.

E
 

O
LO

W
 

R
.

G
L

N
H

L
C

I

A
N

N
S

 L
A

N
IE

E

R
F

 
R

W
O

TH
 

O
R

E
S

T
D

.G
LE

N
 R

ID
G

E

RIDGE

GLEN

D
R

.

CT.

R
U

S
P

R
N

G
 D

H
 S

I
S

R
.

CREEK

U
H

R
S

C
R
E
E
K

RU
HS

1

234

5
678

9

10

11
12

13

14R

16

17

18
19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29

30 31

32

33

34 35

2

CITY OF
DALWORTHINGTON

GARDENS
Tarrant County, Texas

Prepared by:

Base map prepared by: MMMMMMPPPPPPRRRRRRGGGGGG iiiiiinnnnnncccccc......

NORTH

Graphic Scale
0

400’ 200’

400’

800’

1600’

In Feet

Denotes 100 year
 Flood Plain Limits
per FEMA maps

City Limit Line
TEAGUE NALL AND PERKINS

C O N S U L T I N G     E N G I N E E R S   INC.

1

2
3 4

5

6

1

2

4R

5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12

13

14

15

1

2

2

2

o e
Pi n er aP rkway

erPione  
P ayarkw

w
e

 R
o
a

B
o

n
d

w
e

 R
o
a

B
o

n
d

w
e

 R
o

B
o

n
a
d

yMa field
dRoa

A broor k
B vd.l

v
e

R
o
o
s
e
v
e
lt

 D
ri

 
d

R

Pleasant Ri
ge  

oad

Curt Dr.

K
e
ll

y
 P

e
r

n
s
 R

a
d

k
i

o

K
ll

y
 

rk
e

P
e

in
s
 

o
d

R
a

R
o
s
e
e

lt
rive

o

v
 D

Ark nsas Lanea  Ark nsas Lanea  

l r ia L nCa ifo n  a e

l
T
ra

i
S

p
a
n
is

h

S
i

b
e
r 

i
e

D
r

v
e

TIndian rail

S n et L nu s  a e

Spur 303

S

S

S

S
S

S

Traffic Signal

S

S

S

FUTURE LAND USE 
PLAN MAP

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

Parks / Open Space

Commercial / Retail & Office 

Planned Development Area- Garden Homes

Planned Development Area- Commercial

Required Buffer Area

Pedestrian Pathway

LAND USE LEGEND

Note: 
A Comprehensive Plan 
shall not constitute zoning 
regulations or establish 
zoning district boundaries.

March 17, 2005

*
*

*NOTE: 
Uses other than Low Density
Residential in the Planned 
Development Areas (as Garden
homes in the Planned Development
Area- Garden Homes or as office or
retail uses in the Planned Develop-
ment Area- Commercial) require
plan approval.

**

**

**

**

**

**

**

**

**

Entry Feature



Land Use Legend
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
PARKS/OPEN SPACE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT - COMMERCIAL
COMMERCIAL/REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
EDUCATION
PUBLIC/SEMI-PUBLIC
BOWEN ROAD CORRIDOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



Bowen Road Corridor Area (Planned Development Overlay) 

The Bowen Road corridor will have a multi-use purpose. Its future development will focus on commercial 

as well as residential development. Existing large residential lots that have both Bowen and Roosevelt 
access may be subdivided to allow commercial development on the Bowen Corridor only. These said lots 

shall remain residential on the Roosevelt side with no vehicular traffic connection between them.  

 

One Planned Development Area of higher intensity use is designated along Bowen Road.  The area on the 
east side of Bowen Road, south of Mayfield, would be an ideal location for an office or retail development. 

 

The west side of the Bowen Road corridor between Roosevelt Drive and Bowen Road from the Roosevelt 
Drive intersection to the California Lane intersection shall be designated as a Planned Development Overlay 

Area.  
 
Such a community shall be defined as an organized mixed-use community that integrates agricultural and 

food service commercial businesses, with residential uses, and open spaces that might be used as parks or 

community gardens.   

 
Most of the west side of the Bowen Road corridor between Roosevelt Drive and Bowen Road from the 

Roosevelt Drive intersection to the California Lane intersection shall be designated as a Planned 

Development. The exception to including all of the land between Roosevelt Drive and Bowen Road begins 
at the California Lane intersection. Here the Planned Development shall only extend approximately 290 

feet to the west from the Bowen Road right-of-way line for a distance of approximately 1,042 feet south 

along Bowen Road. (See the Future Land Use Map.) 

 
The Bowen Road Planned Development Overlay may include Large Lot Residential uses but may also 

include a mixture of Medium Density Single Family Garden Homes, and Commercial Uses with a 

preference toward agricultural related businesses (vegetable and meat markets, farm and ranch supply, etc.) 
and restaurants.  Garden Home developments shall include 10 percent open space for parks and community 

gardens.  The Planned Development shall provide an orderly transition from commercial uses to the large 

lot Residential uses and incorporate suitable separation barriers with a preference to vegetated barriers in 
lieu of hardened barriers such as fences. Uses other than large lot residential uses shall be planned 

development. 

 

The decisions made now by the City as to the type of uses permitted along Bowen Road as it passes the 
core of the City are surely critical to the future of Dalworthington Gardens.  Although it may be possible to 

attract some limited retail uses to this corridor, it is believed that such development would likely not be of 

a character clearly compatible with the residential development along Roosevelt Drive and would almost 
certainly tend toward the sort of intermittent strip development seen along Pioneer Parkway. The most 

promising area is at the intersection of Mayfield/Bowen between the Rush Creek tributaries. The light there 

affords good traffic flow in all directions. It is also highly probable that indecisiveness in the land use 
designation for Bowen Road will inhibit the build-out of the area between Bowen and Roosevelt south of 

California Lane as large lot residential developments. Dalworthington Gardens is a very small city 

surrounded by a very large one.  Build-out of the area within Bowen Road, Roosevelt Drive, and California 

Lane as large lot residential properties is highly desirable in order to maintain a critical mass of large lot 
residential properties and identity of DWG as having such attractive land use. This is the surest path to 

maintaining the property values of the residential property in the City.   

 


	12.13.2023 Agenda
	3. October 23, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	4._Turnbow Request
	4a._Staff Report
	4b._Zone Change Application 2500 CALIFORNIA to Garden Homes with Mixed Use Overlay
	4c._DWG FLU map 3-17-05
	Page 1

	4d._2023 Draft Future Land Use
	4e._Bowen Road Corridor Area




